

OUT15/18772

Ms Pamela Morales
Industry Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

21 SEP 2015

Pamela.Morales@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Morales,

**Boral Widemere Recycling Facility [SSD_6252]
Response to exhibition of Environmental Impact Statement**

I refer to your email dated 2 June 2015 requesting advice from the Department of Primary Industries (DPI) in respect to the above matter.

Comment by DPI Water

DPI Water has reviewed the proponent's EIS in accordance with the Water Management Act 2000, Water Act 1912 and relevant policies and guidelines. According to information provided the development will have no adverse impact on surface water, groundwater sources or their dependant ecosystems.

DPI Water is satisfied with the EIS and proposed development, and has no objection to the proposed development.

For further information please contact Nicole Hely, Water Regulation Officer (Parramatta Office) on 8838 7546 or at nicole.hely@ddpi.nsw.gov.au.

Agriculture NSW, Fisheries NSW and Crown Lands advise no issues.

Yours sincerely



Kristian Holz
Policy, Legislation and Innovation